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10/4/2023 3:23:04 PM
Re: New Alliance Project
Clark_ProjectLetterAgreement.pdf

Hi Andrew,
Thanks for your patience. Here is the revised document L " ne know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Sophie

On Thu, Sep 28, 2023 at 8:21 AM Andrew Mc. nnald < > wrote:

Hi Sophie,

Thank you for sending the CI r< Project Agreement. Can you please clarify if The Elections Group is
also a nonpartisan supp< * >rganization. If so, can you kindly add that to the agreement so there is no
confusion from the puv o~ if we were to receive a public request act regarding this agreement. Lastly,
can you please remove each month” from the sentence below. | believe we discussed a half day
agreement as we >.¢ busy around this time.

Your office capacity will determine the number of hours you spend working with The Elections Group.

Thank you again for meeting with us last week and we look forward to talking to you soon!

Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

Andrew McDonald

Assistant Registrar of Voters
Clark County Election Dept.

C:702.575.1823
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Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.gov

965 Trade Center Dr. Las Vegas, NV 89030

From: Sophie Lehman < >

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Dan Kulin <[ Kulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Noemi
Esparza < >; Andrew Mclo,. 'd
<Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Subject: Fwd: New Alliance Project

---------- Forwarded message -------

From: Sophie Lehman < >
Date: Mon, Sep 18, 2023 at 9:50. W

Subject: New Alliance Project

To: Lorena S. Portillo < >

Hello Lo ~1e

A our work on the shared standards progresses, a key component is understanding what it takes for
any individual office to meet a standard. We'd like to partner with you to explore that question! Details
are in the attachment. (Please note, this collaboration is separate from your participation in the
Alliance’s premium membership tier, so your time spent working on this with the Elections Group will
not deplete or otherwise affect your Alliance opportunities or 1:1 consulting credits.)

If you're ready to kick things off, please sign and return the attached document.

Thanks!
Sophie
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Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director

Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org
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Sophie Lehman (she/her)
Associate Director
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Andrew McDonald <Andrew.McDonaPFé’@]aarkCountvNV.qov>
Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife.org>

Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Noemi Esparza <Noemi.Esparza@clarkcountynv.gov>

10/4/2023 3:33:08 PM

RE: New Alliance Project

Thank you, Sophie. The changes | requested are reflected within the docume. *. | appreciate you getting this done.

Andrenw MecDonald

Assistant Registrar of Voters
Clark County Election Dept.
C:702.575.1823

0:702.455.4827
Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.gov
965 Trade Center Dr. Las Vegas, NV 89030

From: Sophie Lehman <sophie@techandciviclife. 2>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Andrew McDonald <Andrew.McDonald@Ci- ¢! CountyNV.gov>

Cc: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV ~ov * Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Noemi Esparza
<Noemi.Esparza@clarkcountynv.gov>

Subject: Re: New Alliance Project

Hi Andrew,
Thanks for your patience. Her. ". the revised document. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Sophie

OnThu, Sep = 20L. 3 at 8:21 AM Andrew McDonald <Andrew.McDonald@clarkcountynv.gov> wrote:

Hi SopF .«

1. 2k, ou for sending the Clark Project Agreement. Can you please clarify if The Elections Group is also a nonpartisan

‘onurt organization. If so, can you kindly add that to the agreement so there is no confusion from the public if we were to
receive a public request act regarding this agreement. Lastly, can you please remove “each month” from the sentence
below. | believe we discussed a half day agreement as we are busy around this time.

Your office’s capacity will determine the number of hours you spend working with The Elections Group. each
rronth.

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

NCeE Tomd s et e M | VA e NIVN7T OONON
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Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 9:44 AM
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Hello Lorena!

As our work on the shared standards progresses, a key ~mpyonent is understanding what it takes for any individual office
to meet a standard. We'd like to partner with you tc <. >lore that question! Details are in the attachment. (Please note, this
collaboration is separate from your participatior. *~ . _ Alliance’s premium membership tier, so your time spent working on
this with the Elections Group will not deplete . otr. :rwise affect your Alliance opportunities or 1:1 consulting credits.)

If you’re ready to kick things off, please sigii - »a return the attached document.

Thanks!
Sophie

Sophie Lehman (she/her)

ac sociate Director
\\ Center for Tech and Civic Life

www.techandciviclife.org
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Noemi Esparza <Noemi.Esparza@clarkcountynv.gov>
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NCeE Tomd s et e M | VA e NIVN7T OONON
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10/5/2023 2:22:48 PM
Alliance Convening RSVP and Details

Hi all!

I'm excited to share details for our November 29 - Decembe. * Lonvening in Chicago! We welcome up to
five members of your team to join. At the convening, we'" b wrapping up our work on communications
and moving into audits, ballot accounting, and chain ¢ c'stody. I'll share a more detailed agenda in the

next couple of weeks.

The convening will begin Wednesday morning .~ plan to travel on Tuesday, November 28. We will
conclude on Friday, December 1 at 2pm. Vir’1... attendance options are available.

Please by C “cuer 26 and submit one form per attendee.

We can't wait to see you in Chirc 9.

Best,
Sophie

/\_ Sophie Lehman (she/her)
N\ Associate Director
RN

B Center for Tech and Civic Life
o U www.techandciviclife.org
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10/6/2023 1:25:56 PM
Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communicatic -.andards!

Hi Lorena, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,

Thank you for all the feedback with the I This is an exciting time as we invite

the to share feedback on *thi nonpartisan poll worker standards. As feedback
rolls in, we are pivoting to focus on codevelopment of the Communication Standards which includes a
baseline activity and two calls to talk through yoc iueas.

As a reminder, the communication standara. -over topics ranging from print communication, media
relationships, communicating with polic-ac _ision makers and more! So what can you expect?

e The baseline activity is an oprc tunity for you to share your ideas for these standards. This is an
opportunity to invite input “-o1 others in your office, too!

e Codevelopment calls will . -ing 2-3 Centers and Alliance partners together to talk about your
ideas for the communi.s 0 un standards. This conversation will be based on the baseline activity
described above. Tk ~r. are 10 standards to cover, so we will have 2 rounds of 90-minute
codevelopment ¢ 1 =

Action items
Identify 1-3 peof.c who will represent your office in codevelopment of the standards. This might be the
Alliance lead 2 d «wo additional folks who have expertise in the standards covered in the baseline activity.
1.(5n. ) Fiease your office representatives can join for the first 90-
minute call (1 of 2). This call will be between the dates of Oct 9-Oct 27.
2. rain) Please your office representatives can join for the second 90-
.ainute call (2 of 2). The call will be between Oct 30-Nov 17.
3. (90 min) In preparation for your codevelopment call please complete the . The
deadline to complete this is 24 hours before your first codevelopment call.

We will follow up on codevelopment calls with a calendar invite. Thank you for your continued
collaboration in this work. We are lucky to work with you!

All the best,

Rocio

Rocio Hernandez (she/her)
Senior Program Manager
Center for Tech and Civic Life
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Rocio Hernandez <rocio@techandciviclife.org>

Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Noemi Esparza <Noemi.Esparza@clarkcountynv.gov>
Andrew McDonald <Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.ge

steph@techandciviclife.org
10/6/2023 1:33:04 PM
RE: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan comm' ca. un standards!

Hi Rocio!

Yes, we are gathering the folks that will be able to go in person tc = wo. K session at the end of November since we wi
invite for the calls mentioned below and we will be there.

Thank you and talk to you soon!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: |po@clarkcount  .gov

From: Rocio Hernandez <rocio@tr h-.ir' :iviclife.org>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:2.

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@CI7 «u .untyNV.gov>; Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Noemi Esparza <Noemi.Esparza@clarkc
<Andrew.McDonald@Clar"C  ~+ \V.gov>

Cc: steph@techandr’ vic’ © org

Subject: Action iter.  dex. .eps for nonpartisan communication standards!

Hi Lorena, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,
Thank you = . the feedback with the poll worker standards! This is an exciting time as we invite the_broade!

the ron  ‘isan poll worker standards. As feedback rolls in, we are pivoting to focus on codevelopment of the
a has. e cctivity and two calls to talk through your ideas.

5/9/2024
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As a reminder, the communication standards cover topics ranging from prlng( communication, i.._ ‘a relationst
makers and more! So what can you expect?

( The baseline activity is an opportunity for you to share your ideas for these = ~de. 's. This is an opp
office, too!

( Codevelopment calls will bring 2-3 Centers and Alliance partners togc ner o talk about your ideas fo
conversation will be based on the baseline activity described above. 1. ¢ are 10 standards to covel
codevelopment calls.

Action items
Identify 1-3 people who will represent your office in codevelopment .. e standards. This might be the Allianc
expertise in the standards covered in the baseline activity.

1. (5 min) Please share all the available times your of : re, esentatives can join for the first 90-minute
dates of Oct 9-Oct 27.

2. (5 min) Please share all the available times you. r i .e representatives can join for the second 90-mii
Oct 30—Nov 17.

3. (90 min) In preparation for your codeve ~mc . call please complete the baseline task. The deadline
first codevelopment call.

We will follow up on codevelopment calls vitn - alendar invite. Thank you for your continued collaboration in

All the best,
Rocio

Rocio Hernandez (she/her)
Senior Program Manager
Center for Tech and Civic Life
rocio@techandciviclife.org

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
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As a reminder, the communication standards cover topics ranging from prlng( communication, ... ‘a relationst
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
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10/6/2023 1:58:32 PM

Re: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communic. **.n standards!

That is great to hear! I'm excited to get to catch up with you " in r arson & help you decompress after
your election.

We want to schedule the call for a time that will work >r' rou and your team--recognizing that you have
busy schedules! If you take a moment to complete the two forms below, we can follow up with a date
/time. This helps us make sure we can find a timc -hc.c works for your time and at least one additional
Center.

Thanks again Lorena!

On Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 2:33PM Lc »:na Portillo < > wrote:

Hi Rocio!

Yes, we are gz u oring the folks that will be able to go in person to the work session at the end of
November < ncc we will be deep in the election cycle. Please send the invite for the calls mentioned
below at.  wc will be there.

1. 2n«< you and talk to you soon!
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From: Rocio Hernandez < >

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Dan Kulin <DKulin@C! .. “ountyNV.gov>; Noemi
Esparza < >; Andrew McDonald
<Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Cc:

Subject: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communication ‘andards!

Hi Lorena, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,

Thank you for all the feedback with the I This is an exciting time as we invite
the to sha fredback on the nonpartisan poll worker standards. As
feedback rolls in, we are pivoting to . 's on codevelopment of the Communication Standards which
includes a baseline activity and tw~ ¢ ~iis to talk through your ideas.

As a reminder, the communic ~<don standards cover topics ranging from print communication, media
relationships, communic. * 3 with policy-decision makers and more! So what can you expect?

( The baselii. activity is an opportunity for you to share your ideas for these standards. This
is an opr~-tunity to invite input from others in your office, too!

( Cor.x 42lopment calls will bring 2-3 Centers and Alliance partners together to talk about
vo! /.. sas for the communication standards. This conversation will be based on the baseline
“3u 'ty described above. There are 10 standards to cover, so we will have 2 rounds of 90-
m...ute codevelopment calls.

Ac.'on items
Iwentify 1-3 people who will represent your office in codevelopment of the standards. This might be the
Alliance lead and two additional folks who have expertise in the standards covered in the baseline

Antivihvg



All the best,

Rocio

Rocio Hernandez (she/her)

Senior Program Manager

Center for Tech and Civic Life

rocio@techandciviclife.org

&
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"7
: &

Rocio Hernande /her)

Senior Pro anager
Center for%and Civic Life

rocio@ ndciviclife.org
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
ra
"7
: &

Rocio Hernande /her)
Senior Pro anager
Center forgand Civic Life
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
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10/10/2023 9:52:12 AM
October Alliance Call on 10/25

Hello!

for the October Alliance call on Wednesday, Octohe 25 from 12:00pm - 1:30pm Pacific /
3:00pm - 4:30pm Eastern. This monthly Zoom call brings Alliz . = p .rtners and Centers together to
provide updates and connect with each other. This month ¢ ~ be cheering on Centers with November
elections, learning more about communications standard = .d resources, and practicing standards
codevelopment in small groups.

All staff are welcome to join and

Hope to see you then!
Sophie

Sophie Lelirnan (she/her)
Associate D =ctor
‘\ Center £ Tech and Civic Life
D

www.te ~.ndciviclife.org




Page 36

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
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10/10/2023 10:01:15 AM
Poll Worker Standards Launch Kit
U.S.AlliancePollWorkerLaunchToolkit.docx

Hi Dan!

Here is the poll worker standards launch kit. It went live on Frid2v ind the

Thanks!
Sophie

Center for Tech and Civic. .~
www.techandciviclife.c r¢

Sophie Lehman (she/he ?
Associate Director )
N
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10/11/2023 11:50:55 AM

Re: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communicat’ > standards!

Hi Dan and Lorena,

Thank you both for responding so quickly with your availabili*, " |1 oticed that each of you indicated
different availability for the first call. Are there any times whe. vou can both attend the first call? If not,
which one of you will be attending the first call so | know ** ch slot to schedule?

| also notice that both of you indicated availability on November 14 for the second call. Unless | hear
otherwise, I'll schedule you both for that call. Ple se.et me know what you prefer, and I look forward to
talking with you!

All the best,
Rocio

On Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 2:58 PV, Rucio Hernandez < > wrote:
That is great to hear! I'=> excited to get to catch up with you all in person & help you decompress after
your election.

We want to schac 'z the call for a time that will work for you and your team--recognizing that you
have busy sct. ~ 1'.les! If you take a moment to complete the two forms below, we can follow up with a
date/tim + ‘s helps us make sure we can find a time that works for your time and at least one
additional « anter.

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

Email Address:

From: Rocio Hernandez < >

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:26 . *4

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkC >, tyNV.gov>; Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Noemi
Esparza < >; Andrew McDonald

<Andrew.McDonald@Clarx "ou .cyNV.gov>

Cc:

Subject: Action items: [ 'e... steps for nonpartisan communication standards!

Hi Lorena, D~r,, voemi, and Andrew,

Tf 2.1'1 you for all the feedback with the I This is an exciting time as we invite

e to share feedback on the nonpartisan poll worker standards. As
‘aedback rolls in, we are pivoting to focus on codevelopment of the Communication Standards
which includes a baseline activity and two calls to talk through your ideas.
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1. (5 min) Please your office repre~e: "atives can join for the
first 90-minute call (1 of 2). This call will be between the dat _ >t _ct 9-Oct 27.

2. (5 min) Please your offire representatives can join for the
second 90-minute call (2 of 2). The call will be between . ~t 30—Nov 17.

3. (90 min) In preparation for your codevelopment ca. .iease complete the
The deadline to complete this is 24 hours before y wr first codevelopment call.

We will follow up on codevelopment calls with a cal '\n: ar invite. Thank you for your continued
collaboration in this work. We are lucky to work itk you!

All the best,

Rocio

Rocio Hernandez (she/fiar)

Senior Program_Manager

Center fos " >2n and Civic Life



Center for Tech and Civic Life
rocio@techandciviclife.org

\g

f
N
>

KN

Page 42

O



Page 43

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
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Lorena Portillo <LPO@CIarkCountvNR?.%leo‘\l/l
Rocio Hernandez <rocio@techandciviclife.org>

Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
steph@techandciviclife.org
10/11/2023 1:33:47 PM

RE: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communicat’ >n standards!

Hi Rocio,
Hope you are doing well. The second call is solid on November 14th. " *ober 24th works for me!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: |po@clarkcountynv. v

From: Rocio Hernandez <rocio@techandciv. ‘‘fe.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 17 51 " |

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountvMV._ ov>

Cc: Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCounty..\ .s uv>; steph@techandciviclife.org
Subject: Re: Action items: Next ste, s for nonpartisan communication standards!

Hi Dan and Lorena,

Thank you both for resy ».¢' ng so quickly with your availability! | noticed that each of you indicated different availability for
the first call. Are the. any times when you can both attend the first call? If not, which one of you will be attending the first
call so | know whirh - _to schedule?

| also notice tha. ~oth of you indicated availability on November 14 for the second call. Unless | hear otherwise, I'll schedule
you both f~ - that call. Please let me know what you prefer, and | look forward to talking with you!

All+ e o -,
Ri-"o
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since we will be deep in the election cycle. Please send the invite for the calls menti »ec below and we will be
there.

Thank you and talk to you soon!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030

Phone Number: 702-455-0136

Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address: |po@clarkcountynv.gov

From: Rocio Hernandez <rocio@techandciviclife.org>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; D ... “uiin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Noemi Esparza
<Noemi.Esparza@clarkcountynv.gov>; Andre.v Mi. ~ unald <Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Cc: steph@techandciviclife.org

Subject: Action items: Next steps for nonr -tisun communication standards!

Hi Lorena, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,

Thank you for all the feedb . '« with the poll worker standards! This is an exciting time as we invite
the_broader election cormrit .1y to share feedback on the nonpartisan poll worker standards. As
feedback rolls in, we ar >« ivoting to focus on codevelopment of the Communication Standards which
includes a baseline 7. .vity and two calls to talk through your ideas.

As a reminder, th~ communication standards cover topics ranging from print communication, media
relationships, ¢ o aunicating with policy-decision makers and more! So what can you expect?

( 1. 2aseline activity is an opportunity for you to share your ideas for these standards.
1. '3 is an opportunity to invite input from others in your office, too!

( Codevelopment calls will bring 2-3 Centers and Alliance partners together to talk about
your ideas for the communication standards. This conversation will be based on the
baseline activity described above. There are 10 standards to cover, so we will have 2
rounds of 90-minute codevelopment calls.

Action items

ldantifi 1.2 nannla whan will ranracant vniir nffira in rndavalanmant Af tha etandarde Thie minht ha
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

10/11/2023 1:48:24 PM

RE: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communicat’ >n standards!

Hi,
Both of those dates — Oct. 24 and Nov. 14 - are good for me too.
Thank you,

Dan Kulin

Clark County Election Department
(702) 455-7896 - office

(702) 376-3764 - cell

From: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 12:34 PM

To:Rocio Hernandez <rocio@techandciviclife.org -

Cc: Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; stenh_ cechandciviclife.org
Subject: RE: Action items: Next steps for nong & ¢1,.an communication standards!

Hi Rocio,
Hope you are doing well. The s2c¢ - 1 call is solid on November 14th, October 24th works for me!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Elec’.. n Department

965 Trade Drive _ .ite A

North Las Vea: <..NV 89030

Phone Nurit «: 702-455-0136

Fax Numbe, -~ 702-455-2793

Email A7dress: |po@clarkcountynv.gov

Froi. Ro..0 Hernandez <rocio@techandciviclife.org>

Se \Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:51 AM

To: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

*c: Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; steph@techandciviclife.org
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That is great to hear! I'm excited to get to catch up with you all in person & help you decompress a ‘e1 sour election.

We want to schedule the call for a time that will work for you and your team--recognizing tha  ~1' nave busy schedules! If
you take a moment to complete the two forms below, we can follow up with a date/time. Tt.. helps us make sure we can
find a time that works for your time and at least one additional Center.

e Call 1 of 2 scheduling link
e Call 2 of 2 scheduling link
Thanks again Lorenal

On Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 2:33 PM Lorena Portillo <LPO@clarkcountynv.gov> \ rote:
Hi Rocio!

Yes, we are gathering the folks that will be able to go in p 1. n . the work session at the end of November
since we will be deep in the election cycle. Please send *hc _vite for the calls mentioned below and we will be
there.

Thank you and talk to you soon!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Departm_ ot

965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 8903(¢C

Phone Number: 702-455- 136

Fax Number: 702-455 /.. 23

Email Address: Ipo@.'aikcountynv.gov

From: Rocio Hernandez ~_io@techandciviclife.org>

Sent: Friday, Octobe~ 6, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Lorena Portillc -_F D@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>; Noemi Esparza
<Noemi.Espar7 s rlarkcountynv.gov>; Andrew McDonald <Andrew.McDonald@ClarkCountyNV.gov>
Cc: steph@t ci. . dciviclife.org

Subject. ' tic items: Next steps for nonpartisan communication standards!

Hi Lc.. «a, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,

"~ he 1k you for all the feedback with the poll worker standards! This is an exciting time as we invite
the_broader election community to share feedback on the nonpartisan poll worker standards. As
ieedback rolls in, we are pivoting to focus on codevelopment of the Communication Standards which
includes a baseline activity and two calls to talk through your ideas.
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first 90-minute call (1 of 2). This call will be between the dates of Oct - et 27.

2. (5 min) Please share all the available times your office represen. ‘ives can join for the
second 90-minute call (2 of 2). The call will be between Oct 27 “¢. 17.

3. (90 min) In preparation for your codevelopment call plzase complete the baseline task.
The deadline to complete this is 24 hours before your fire ~odevelopment call.

We will follow up on codevelopment calls with a calendar invite. ™ .ank you for your continued
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

Rocio Hernandez (she/ha®
Senior Program Managt
Center for Tech and‘_/ic Life
rocio@techandcit cli.c.org
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
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10/11/2023 4:30:21 PM
Re: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communicat’ > standards!

Fantastic, thank you both so much! | just sent the calendar invite for «..e October call. As a reminder, we
ask that you complete the . The deadline to complet. this is 24 hours before your first
codevelopment call.

You can expect the calendar invite for the November datc *- be shared tomorrow-we are just working out
some details around availability of other Centers.

Thank you all so much, can't wait to hear your id s:

On Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at 2:48 PM Dan Kulin > wrote:
Hi,
Both of those dates — Oct. 24 ~nc N Lv. 14 - are good for me too.

Thank you,

Dan Kulin
Clark Count' L ~_tion Department
(702) 455-, 396 - office

(702) 70-3764 - cell



Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election Department
965 Trade Drive, Suite A

North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone Number: 702-455-0136
Fax Number: 702-455-2793

Email Address:

From: Rocio Hernandez <
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Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 1¢."1 AM

To: Lorena Portillo <
Cc: Dan Kulin <

>
>

1

Subject: Re: Action items: Nex st s for nonpartisan communication standards!

Hi Dan and Lorena,

Thank yo1 = >tii tor responding so quickly with your availability! | noticed that each of you indicated
different . -anability for the first call. Are there any times when you can both attend the first call? If
not, which one of you will be attending the first call so | know which slot to schedule?

I wiso notice that both of you indicated availability on November 14 for the second call. Unless | hear
otherwise, I'll schedule you both for that call. Please let me know what you prefer, and | look forward
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That is great to hear! I'm excited to get to catch up with you all in person & " :l. ;ou decompress
after your election.

We want to schedule the call for a time that will work for yo’1 and your team--recognizing that you
have busy schedules! If you take a moment to complete t!. vo forms below, we can follow up with
a date/time. This helps us make sure we can find a time . tvsorks for your time and at least one
additional Center.

Thanks again Lorena!

On Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 2:33™*1 Lorena Portillo < > wrote:

Hi Rocio!

Yes, we are ; ~ 1! ering the folks that will be able to go in person to the work session at the end of
Novembr ¢ s1ace we will be deep in the election cycle. Please send the invite for the calls
mentic® ea velow and we will be there.

1..ank you and talk to you soon!

Lorena S. Portillo
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From: Rocio Hernandez < >

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Lorena Portillo < >; Dan Kulin < >; Noemi
Esparza < >: Andrew McD 1. 'a

< >

Cc:

Subject: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan con... In'_ation standards!

Hi Lorena, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,

Thank you for all the feedback w ¢, the I This is an exciting time as we invite
the o share feedback on the nonpartisan poll worker standards. As
feedback rolls in, we are . 'ou.1g to focus on codevelopment of the Communication Standards
which includes a baselir ¢ ~ciivity and two calls to talk through your ideas.

As a reminder, th. ~ommunication standards cover topics ranging from print communication,
media relatior<hips, communicating with policy-decision makers and more! So what can you
expect?

¢ “lie baseline activity is an opportunity for you to share your ideas for these standards.
This is an opportunity to invite input from others in your office, too!

( Codevelopment calls will bring 2-3 Centers and Alliance partners together to talk
about your ideas for the communication standards. This conversation will be based on
the baseline activity described above. There are 10 standards to cover, so we will have 2
rounds of 90-minute codevelopment calls.



Page 63

collaboration in this work. We are lucky to work with you!

All the best,

Rocio

Rocio Hernandez (she/her)

Senior Program Manager

Center for Tech and Civic Lif»

rocio@techandciviclifa.0fa

Rocio Hernandez (she/her)
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Rocio Hernandez (she/her)

Senior Program Manager

Center for Tech and Civic Life

rocio@techandciviclife.org

Rocio Hernandez (she/her) 0@
N

Senior Program Manager
Center for Tech and Civic Life

rocio@techandciviclife.org !@
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
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10/20/2023 3:02:10 PM
Re: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communicat’ > standards!

Hi Dan and Lorena,

This is a reminder that your round 1 communications standai. codevelopment call is scheduled for
Tuesday, October 24, at 1TPM Central. We look forward tc b .aring your thoughts on the first half of the
comms standards.

Be sure to complete your . The dr ac ‘ne to complete the baseline task is Monday October 23
at TPM Central. We need all Centers to con., lewe their tasks to inform the call agendas. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concer...

All the best,

Steph

On Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at "I PM Rocio Hernandez < > wrote:
Fantastic, thank y=  both so much! | just sent the calendar invite for the October call. As a reminder, we
ask that you com, ‘_ce the . The deadline to complete this is 24 hours before your first

codevelopme * rall.

You can ex, act the calendar invite for the November date to be shared tomorrow-we are just working
out s« details around availability of other Centers.

T1. nk you all so much, can't wait to hear your ideas!

On Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at 2:48 PM Dan Kulin < > wrote:
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From: Lorena Portillo <LPO@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Rocio Hernandez < >

Cc: Dan Kulin <DKulin@ClarkCountyNV.gov>;

Subject: RE: Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan commur. -2 .ion standards!

Hi Rocio,
Hope you are doing well. The second call it ~lid on November 14th. October 24th works for me!

Lorena S. Portillo

Registrar of Voters

Clark County Election De, artment
965 Trade Drive, Su'"e A

North Las Vegas '/ 89030
Phone Numb_ . 702-455-0136
Fax Numl e 702-455-2793

Emal: ‘auress:

From: Rocio Hernandez < >
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:51 AM
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| also notice that both of you indicated availability on November 14 for the ~econd call. Unless |
hear otherwise, I'll schedule you both for that call. Please let me knov *1. " you prefer, and | look
forward to talking with you!

All the best,
Rocio

On Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 2:58 PM Ro 1. ‘{ernandez < > wrote;

That is great to hear! I'm ~xc " .d to get to catch up with you all in person & help you decompress
after your election.

We want to -t adule the call for a time that will work for you and your team--recognizing that
you have r¢sy schedules! If you take a moment to complete the two forms below, we can follow
up »it" a aate/time. This helps us make sure we can find a time that works for your time and at
leas. ne additional Center.

Thanlc amain | Aranal
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
Fax Number: 702-455-2792

Email Address:

From: Rocio Hernand . < >

Sent: Friday, Oct_"> - 6, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Lorena Por 1ic < >: Dan Kulin <

Noemi Esparza < >; Andrew McDonald

< >

Cc:

Snubi :ci. Action items: Next steps for nonpartisan communication standards!

Hi Lorena, Dan, Noemi, and Andrew,
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the baseline activity described above. There are 10 stari.ards to cover, so we will
have 2 rounds of 90-minute codevelopment calls.

Action items

Identify 1-3 people who will represent your office ir « d¢ velopment of the standards. This might
be the Alliance lead and two additional folks whe t( -e expertise in the standards covered in
the baseline activity.

1. (5 min) Please your office representatives can join for
the first 90-minute call (1 of 2). This call will be between the dates of Oct 9-Oct 27.

2. (5 min) Please your office representatives can join for
the second 90-minute c2'l ™ uf 2). The call will be between Oct 30—Nov 17.

3. (90 min) In prepar~tic.: for your codevelopment call please complete the
. The deadline . cumplete this is 24 hours before your first codevelopment call.

We will follow up on ¢ .evelopment calls with a calendar invite. Thank you for your continued
collaboration in this work. We are lucky to work with you!

All the be '«

Roc'

Rocio Hernandez (she/her)
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Rocio Hernandez (she/her)

Senior Program Manager

Center for Tech and Civic Life

rocio@techandciviclife.org

‘\O
>
Rocio Hernandez (she/ w

Senior Program Mar.Gger

<

Center for@u and Civic Life

rocio@&rha ndciviclife.org
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
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10/25/2023 2:32:34 PM

Re: zoom meeting

Sorry for the delay today, Dan. Thanks for joining!

Jason Choi

Associate Director, Government Services
Center for Tech and Civic Life
www.techandciviclife.org

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 3:01 PM Dan Kulin <
Hi,

| am in the meeting waiting room.

Dan Kulin
Clark County Election Dep rt -ant
(702) 455-7896 - offic -

(702) 376-3764 - .. .i

> wrote:



